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iXe ile Ce wells
3501 Tershing Lrive
El Pmeo, Texas

Dear Lsir:

This 1s in regerd to the sulliven-hundle well
No. 1, in the Iiu 3W , Sec, 19, Te 20 5., e 30 1L, Accord-

ine to the records of the Jtate Lund office this well is
on your state leass lio, B=2230.

I am informed that this well iz in bad condition
and 1t 1s very possible thet water is leaking throuzh ¢t
into the edjaocent potash bearing forustions, Obviously
this is a serious situation if true and one that should
be remedied if at all possible.

1t may be that arrangeacnts could be made for the
pulling of the pipe at this well end the proper plugesing
of the well for the selvage vslue of the pipe, If such
an srrangement onn be made, would it meet with your ep-
proval?

lease let me near from you 1n tliu uutter at your
early convenience,

Very truly yours,

EHw ¥

L. K. 1.611"
state CGeologlst,



